ITRONIX

A GENERAL DYNAMICSE COMPANY

August 25, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
c/o Timco Engineering, Inc.

849 N.W. State Road 45

P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669 USA

TO WHOM'IT MAY CONCERN

Pursuant to Paragraphs 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission Rules (47 C.F.R.) and section 552(b) (4) of the
Freedom of Information Act, Itronix Corporation requests confidentiality for the following product:

FCCID: KBCIX260MPIAC860

For the products stated above, we request that the following information be held confidential:

Schematic diagrams.

Parts List.

Tune-up Procedure.

Operational description.

Block Diagrams

No other items submitted as part of the equipment authorization filing process are deemed confidential. The
above exhibits contain Itronix Corporation , Sierra Wireless Inc, and Cisco Corporation Trade secrets and
proprietary information that could be of benefit to our competitors regarding the design of our Rugged PC.

This material is not customarily available to the general public and we request that it be withheld from public
inspection.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at address shown below.
Sincerely,

Richard Sargent

Senior Manager Agency
ITRONIX CORPORATION

12825 E. Mirabeau Parkway
Spokane Valley, WA 99216
Tel: 509 624 6600




